



Jung Sun SONG

CPA • Advisor

TEL +82-2-6200-1670
FAX +82-2-6200-0820
E-MAIL jssong@jipyong.com

Mr. Jung Sun Song is a Governance, Risk & Compliance (AML) specialist with a wealth of experience in anti-money laundering, risk management and internal control with 20 years of experience at Risk Advisory Services of Deloitte Korea, the international accounting and management consulting firm.

Prior to joining JIPYONG, Mr. Song served as the Enterprise Risk Framework Leader at Deloitte Korea, where he managed the Enterprise-wide Business Risks by proactively identifying and establishing management strategies, monitoring their execution, and communicating the results to the corporate management and board of directors.

For organizations like the Korea Listed Companies Association, the Korean Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the Korean CFO Association, Mr. Song has been contributing articles on risk management, internal control, anti-money laundering policies and related topics. In an effort to enhance public awareness and understanding of the field of Governance, Risk & Compliance (AML), he has also planned the risk management seminars and delivered lectures at numerous large corporations, associations, and universities.

Education

2023	AML Masters Program, Dongguk University Graduate School of International Affairs and Information Security
2022	ESG Academy, Korea Institute of Certified Public Accountants (KICPA)
2022	Advanced Auditor Program(AAP), Seoul National University Business School
1993	Yonsei University (B.A. in Business Administration)

Experience

2023-Present	JIPYONG LLC
2021-Present	Business Advisor, Incheon Jung-gu Facilities Management Corporation
2018-Present	Management Deliberation Member, National Forensic Service, Ministry of the Interior and Safety
2015-Present	Integrity Citizen Auditor, Korea District Heating Corporation
2023	Evaluation Committee Member (Leadership Sector), Task Force for Evaluation of Management of Organizations invested or funded by Incheon Metropolitan City Government
2018-2019	Policy Advisor, Disaster Management Division, Ministry of the Interior and Safety
2017-2022	Regulatory Risk Service Leader, Deloitte Korea
2017-2021	Enterprise Risk Framework Program Leader, Deloitte Korea
2017-2019	Risk Advisory Business Risk Leader, Deloitte Korea
2017	Auditor and Integrity Advisor, Ministry of National Defense
2016-2017	Member, Housing and Urban Fund Risk Management Committee, Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport
2004-2023	Unit Partner, Risk Advisory Group, Deloitte Korea
2002-2004	Deputy General Manager, Testing and Auditing Division, Shinhan Bank
1996-2002	International Department, Accounting and Audit Group, Deloitte Korea

Notable Achievements

- Anti-Money Laundering Service : Shinhan Bank, Industrial Bank of Korea, Samsung Life Insurance, AIA Life Insurance and eBEST Investment & Securities
- Governance, Risk & Compliance Consulting : KT&G, KGC and S-OIL
- Enterprise Risk Management : Hyundai Motor Group and SK Hynix
- IT Audit & Assurance : Woori Bank, Shinhan Bank and Busan Bank

Speaking Engagements and Publications

2014	100 Days Project for New Auditors, Korea Listed Companies Association
2012	Company-wide Risk Management and Internal Control for Corporations, Korea Listed Companies Association
2012	Translation of 'Surviving and Thriving in Uncertainty: Creating The Risk Intelligent Enterprise (Author: Frederick Funston),' Hanbit Biz

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

1999 Certified Public Accountant (Korea)
1999 Certified Tax Accountant (Korea)

Languages

Korean / English